



## **Radyr & Morganstown Community Council Cynghor Cymuned Radur a Threforgan**

Minutes of a MEETING of the ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE held on Thursday, April 7 2016 at 8.30pm at the Old Church Rooms.

Present: Cllr Diment, Lloyd-Jones, Vaughan, Evans

**16.148 Apologies for Absence:** Cllrs Hallinan, St Leger, S McKerlich

**16.149 Declaration of Interest:** There were none.

**16.150 To sign the minutes of the previous meeting:** The minutes for March 3 2016 were signed.

**16.151 To discuss matters relating to Radyr Woods:** Cllr Lloyd Jones met with Ray Rivron of the Woods Wardens this week and discussed the Kingfisher Pond. Following this meeting Cardiff Council were contacted and they have agreed to replace the fence near to the childrens' play area bordering the pond for safety reasons.

**16.152 To discuss matters relating to Windsor Gardens:** No matters to discuss.

**16.153 To discuss matters relating to Pentwyn Park:** No matters to discuss.

**16.154 To discuss matters relating to Danybryn Woods:** No matters to discuss. The recent flooding within the woods was noted.

**16.155 To discuss matters relating to Radyr Sidings:** No matters to discuss.

**16.156 To discuss laying turf to area adjacent to new extension:** Cllr Diment reported that the building renovation team are awaiting a quote from the building company to turf the area rather than seed it as is in the contract.

**16.157 To discuss the damaged Morganstown notice board:** The RMCC notice board in Morganstown has fallen down, it is presumed due to the wooden legs rotting. It was decided to ask the Handyman to collect it from the roadside and assess whether it is repairable.

**16.158 To discuss a project with the Ramblers:** Cllr Lloyd Jones has a meeting with them this weekend.

**16.159 To discuss the footpaths/access project:** A good meeting has been held between Councillors, Cardiff Council Foot and Cycle path Officers, and other local representatives. Minutes will be circulated, and further meetings are planned.

**16.160 To review and make recommendations on any planning matters:** There were none.

**16.161 To discuss World Fish Migration Day event:** Individual Councillors are planning to attend, but no official presence planned.

**16.162 Date of next meeting:** June 2 2016